fewell fvafaeme M
¢ University of Delhi . W
Fwd: Campus Selection for the position of Junior Technical Expert (Legal)-reg \
1 message
Pankaj Paliwal <pankaj.ncw@gov.in> Mon, Jun 16, 2025 at 5:16 PM

To: registrar <registrar@du.ac.in>
Cc: Shalini Rastogi <shalini.rastogi@gov.in>

Sir,
Kindly refer to the trailing mail. It is requested to send the list of students at the earliest.

ssess==z===== Forwarded message ============

From: Pankaj Paliwal <pankaj.ncw@gov.in>

To: <registrar@du.ac.in>

Cc: "Monika Yadav "<monika.yadav@nic.in>, "Shalini Rastogi"<shalini.rastogi@gov.in>
Date: Tue, 03 Jun 2025 17:15:03 +0530

Subject: Campus Selection for the position of Junior Technical Expert (Legal)-reg
==========c== Forwarded message ============

Sir,
Please find attached herewith letter along with enclosures on the above mentioned subject for necessary action.

Hlcl/Regards,
Ush UTcliarel/Pankaj Paliwal
SIS RI(RITIAT)/Section Officer(Establishment)
Afgem 3ERT/National Commission for Women
1RGUS Fo Y, ST G &7/Plot No. 21, Jasola Institutional Area
7% faeell-110025/New Delhi-110025

Hlq¥/Regards,

Ul Uleiidlal/Pankaj Paliwal

SHM G{M(WTCFIT)ISection Officer(Establishment)

T@H HigT TNT/National Commission for Women

1GUS Fo 3¢, TG GRIAH &5/Plot No. 21, Jasola Institutional Area
72 f&ei-110025/New Delhi-110025

2 attachments

.@ NOTIFICATION.pdf
111K

sy VIKAS GUPTA. pdf
76K
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F.No.1/2(2)2025-NCW (A)-JTE
National Commission for Women
Plot No. 21, Jasola institutional Area
New Dethi 110025

CAMPUS SELECTION FOR THE POSITION OF JUNIOR TECHNICAL EXPERTS [LEGAL)

National Commission for Women has been established as a statutory body with matters relating
to constitutional and legal safeguards provided to women, o review the existing legislation and suggest
amendments thereto, to look into the complaints involving deprivation of the rights of women and
monitor proper implementation of all legislations enacted to protect the rights of women to enable them
to achieve equality in all spheres of life and equal participation in the developmental process.

4 The Commission offers a challenging environment to professionals willing to work in areas

related to empowerment of women. It intends to engage professionals appearing in the last semester of
their LLB/LLM as Junicr Technical Experts (Legal) on contract basis initially for a period of one year with

remumieration of Rs. 4.8 lakh per annum.

The Job requirement is as under:

i Putting up the precedents on matters referred for Legal Advice/conduct of
litigation/ proposing new bills/ amendments in laws;

il Submission of notes and drafts on matters referred for Legal Advice/ conduct
of litigation/ proposing new bills/arrendments in laws;

iii. Reference and Research work, wherever necessary,

iv. Drafting of background notes for various consultations/seminars/programmes,

V. Preparing para-wise comments for various court matters.

vi. Examine the media reports/media reporis/ judgments passed by.various courts
wherein intervention of the Commission is warranted.

Vil. Ability to work under strict deadlines and aliot pricrities across multiple
responsibilities.

wiii. To set measurable/ quantifiable targets for self and ensure timely achievement.

ix. To prepare periodic/annual report on the subject.

X To assist the Expert/Working Group/committee that may be constituted by
NCW including its meetings, minutes and correspondence.

xi, Maintenance of data and updation of database of the Commission on regular
basis.

xii. Relationship building and networking with Govt. resource agencies, academia
and legal experts to achieve the mandate of the Commission.

xiii. Initiating/organizing seminars/workshops/consultations on women related issues

to build opinion on developing and adopting progressive policy.

xiv. Willingness to undertake travel when required and adopt flexible working
hours.

XV, Examining/reviewing the safe guards provided under various women laws
for the protection of women rights and suggest measures for effective
implementation;

Xvi. Any other work assigned by the superiors from time to time.

< The Commission desires engagement of professionals through Campus Selection by
conducting written test followed by personal interaction. The date of written test/personal interview will
be communicated to the interested candidates on their emails in the last week of June, 2025.
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National Commission for Women
Plot No. 21, Jasola Institutional Area, New Delhi-110025 Photograph
Application for the post of Junior Technical Expert(Legal)
In NCW, on contract basis

LA Personal Particulars
1 Name in Block Letters
2 Mother’'s Name :

3 Address

t 4 Date of Birth R ~

[5 Mobile No. B

B Email ID
B | Educational Qualifications

Examination passed Name of Year of % / Division
University/Board Passing
C Experience /Internship Details
Name of Organisation Designation ?g?eriod Nature of
’ work done
[
| Total=
D Any Additional _
Information f ]

Note: The detailed ammmm-qum
Place:

Date: Signatures: X




Aifa&T aed
Monika Yadav

9y wf¥a
Deputy Secretary

D.0.No.1 12{2)2025-NCW(A)-JTE

Dear t}ﬁ' C{{,Lfitﬂtr

WIE R
i wfge ST
wite 4. 21, FAwET RO g
7¢ fReci-110 025

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR WOMEN
PLOT NO .21, JASOLA INSTITUTIONAL AREA,
NEW DELHI-110 025
Website : www.ncw.nic.in
E-mail - monika.yadav@nic.in

Dated the 3"4 June, 2025

National Commission for Women has been established as a statutory body mandated

to deal with matters rel
review the existing legis
involving deprivation of the rg

ating to constitutional and legal safeguards provided to women, fo
jation and suggest amendments thereto, to look into the complaints
hts of women and monitor proper implementation of all

legislations enacted to protect the rights of women to enable them to achieve equality in all
spheres of life and equal participation in the developmental process.

2: National Commission for

Women offers a challenging environment to professionals

willing to work in areas related to empowerment of women. it intends to engage approximately
professionals ag%aring in the last semester of their LLB/LLM examination to be designated as

fu

3. The Commission desi

conducting written test follo

proforma for interested can
your Centre for information of the students. A list of 20 interested candidates may kindly be

forwarded to us.

Junior Technical Expert (Legal) on contract basis iniialy for a period of one year which can be
aied as per the requmnmm of the candidates.

res engagement of professionals through Campus Selection by
wed by personal interaction. A copy of the Vacancy Notice and &

didates is enclosed which may be placed on the Notice Board of

4. A suitable date for conducting the exam for shortlisting the candidates will be
communicated in the last week of June, 2025. ltis therefore requested to share the details of

interested candidates

With regards,

Encl: As above

Dr. Vikas Gupta,
Registrar,
University of Delhi,
Dethi- 110007

Tel.: 01126944803 24

by 15" June, 2025.

Yours Sincerely,

(ads”
(Mon kr@}/

X7 NCW Women Helpline - 7827-170-170
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